June 2, 2020

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrato%[B”

SUBJECT: Reappointment to the Orlando Community Redevelopment Agency
Advisory Board
DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM JUNE 23, 2020

The Orlando Community Redevelopment Agency (‘CRA”) has two associated boards:
the CRA and the CRA Advisory Board. There are two seats on the CRA Advisory Board
designated for one Orange County commissioner and one citizen representative, both
appointed by the Board of County Commissioners. The term of the current citizen
representative, Doug Taylor, will expire June 30, 2020.

Accordingly, Mayor Demings is nominating Mr. Taylor for reappointment to the CRA
Advisory Board with a term expiring June 30, 2023. On June 23, 2020, the Board will be
asked to consider this nomination.

Should you have any questions in the meantime, please call me.

ACTION REQUESTED: Reappointment to the Orlando Community
Redevelopment Agency Advisory Board.
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